



STAFF AND STAFFING IMPACT REPORT ON PROPOSED LEGISLATION

To: Mayor Jared Littmann

From: Yolanda Lewis, City Manager

Date: June 17, 2026

Subject: CA-3-26: Expanding the Preamble of The Charter of the City of Annapolis

Purpose of legislation

The purpose of this legislation is to expand the Preamble of the City Charter to include statements of purpose and aspiration regarding diversity, equity, and inclusion; human, civil, and voting rights; environmental stewardship; public safety; municipal operations; the Chesapeake Bay and natural ecosystems; and the impacts of climate change; and generally related to the City of Annapolis Preamble in the City Charter.

Impact of legislation on operations

This change to the Charter will not directly impact City operations.

Impact of legislation on staffing needs

This change to the Charter will not directly impact the City's staffing needs.

Prepared by Victoria Buckland, Deputy City Manager for Administration